
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, MARCH 19, 2018

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 19th day of March, 2017, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall,425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address.  Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section.The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard. 
 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.
 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the March 5, 2018, regular city council meeting.
 

6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

A. Administration of Oath of Office for Sapulpa's most recent City Law Enforcement 
Officers.

 

1 of 4 

  



           

7. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City Council
to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member may,
however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $576,058.74.
 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

A. Consider conducting a public hearing to receive public input and recommendations on
community needs for the City of Sapulpa as a member of the Tulsa County Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Urban County.

 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, Amending the Sapulpa City Zoning Code Part 12, Chapter 4, Residential
District Provisions, Section 12-430.1, Table 3, by Providing Conditions to Allow
Administrative Approval of Minor Variances to Bulk and Area Requirements for Platted
Lots in the RS-3 District; Providing for Repealer; Providing for Severability; and
Declaring an Emergency.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinance
of the City of Sapulpa; Changing the Zone and District of Land Located at 1740 East
Dewey Avenue, City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, from AG
(Agriculture) to RS-3 (Residential Single Family High Density District), per SAZ-945;
and Directing the City Clerk to Show Each Change upon the Official Zoning Map;
Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of Ordinances in Conflict Herewith Providing for
Severability and Declaring an Emergency.

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding SUP-015, application for a Specific Use Permit,
to Marty and Debra Rivers dba Hobson Street Motors to allow indoor new or used
automobile sales at 106 East Hobson Avenue.

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding SUP-016, application for a Specific Use Permit,
to Cheryl Jackson, Jackson Family Revocable Trust to allow an Air BnB (Bed and
Breakfast) at 1003 East Lee Avenue.

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding Application requesting 2018 Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Assistance from the Tulsa County Urban County
Program for $130,995.00 for the Downtown Stormwater Project.

 

2 of 4 

  



           

10. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding declaring items located at the police
department surplus and authorizing staff to sell those items on the Renee Bates auction
site or otherwise lawfully dispose of same.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution from Creek County Sheriff's
Office allowing Officer Ryan Matthias permission to work as a Reserve for the Sapulpa
Police Department.

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, Amending the Sapulpa City Code, Part 9, Licensing and Business
Regulations, Section 9-101 and Section 9-109, by Specifying Authorization  for Receipt
and Delivery of Transport Gas as Licensed Activity; Providing for an Effective Date;
Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of Ordinances in Conflict with this Ordinance; 
Providing that if any Part or Parts of this Ordinance are held Invalid or Ineffective, the
Remaining Portions shall not be Affected; and Declaring an Emergency.

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding the renewal of City of Sapulpa Employee
Dental Insurance with Delta Dental Plan of Oklahoma.

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding the renewal of City of Sapulpa Employee
Health Insurance with Community Care Company.

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with
Houchin Electric Co. Inc. for electrical renovations at the water pump station in the
amount of $15,156.00.

 

G. Discuss and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
amending the FY 2017-2018 Fire Cash Fund annual budget by increasing
appropriations by $9,890.00 to conduct a Fire Department Master Station Location
Analysis.

 

H. Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, Requesting 2018 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Assistance from the Tulsa County Urban County Program for $130,995.00 for the
Downtown Stormwater Project.

 

12. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

13. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

14. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the   

3 of 4 

  



14. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not
scheduled on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action,
except to direct the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City
Council discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION.   

 

16. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 16th day of March, 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Anna Jo Fife
Title:    Administrative Assistant

 

4 of 4 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
City Council Regular 5.A.        
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the March 5, 2018, regular city council meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.03-05-2018 city 



D R A F T
CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of March 5, 2018

 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, March 5, 2018,
at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Mayor
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Craig Henderson, Councilor
Alan Jones, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor
Charles Stephens, Councilor
Carla Stinnett, Councilor

 

Absent:   
 
Wes Galloway, Councilor

Staff Present: Joan Riley, City Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager; Pam
Vann, City Treasurer; David Widdoes, City Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk; Mike
Haefner, Police Chief
 

               

1. INVOCATION.

The invocation was given by Rev. Tim Dotson.
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the Pledge of Allegiance.
 

3. MINUTES, APPOINTMENTS, AND CONSENT ITEMS.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor John
Anderson, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the minutes for the February 19, 2018, regular city council meeting;   

 

B. Approve the appointment of Carroll Jobe to the Sapulpa Park and
Recreation Board for a three-year term, with said term
expiring in March, 2021;

  

 

C. Approve claims in the amount of $337,745.26.   

Sapulpa City Council March 5, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



C. Approve claims in the amount of $337,745.26.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens, Carla
Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

4. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Motion was made by Councilor Charles Stephens, seconded by Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, to approve the adoption of resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, establishing "Reverend Ervin Ruth Boulevard" as the honorary
name for that portion of North Seventh Street lying between East Line
Avenue and East Anderson Avenue, and establishing an effective date. 
(Resolution No. 4517)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens, Carla
Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

B. Motion was made by Councilor Alan Jones, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis
Martin, to approve the adoption of a resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, amending the FY 2017-2018 annual budget by increasing
revenues and appropriations in the Library Fund in the amount of
$15,914.00 for the purpose of recognizing grant revenue and appropriating
funds to be used on training, equipment, furnishings, and books. 
(Resolution No. 4518)

ROLL CALL:   AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens, Carla
Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0. 

  

 

C. Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the adoption a resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, amending the FY 2017-2018 annual budget by increasing
revenues and appropriations in the General Fund in the amount of
$7,880.00 for the purpose of recognizing additional revenue from an
insurance reimbursement for damages to a fire vehicle. 
(Resolution No. 4519)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens, Carla
Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

Sapulpa City Council March 5, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



           

D. Motion was made by Councilor Charles Stephens, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the adoption of a resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, amending the FY 2017-2018 annual budget by increasing
revenues and appropriations in the Major Thoroughfare Fund in the amount
of $29,100.00 for the purpose of recognizing additional revenue from a
reimbursement for the repair of a damaged traffic signal cabinet. 
(Resolution No. 4520)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

E. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis
Martin, to approve a Third Amended Interlocal Agreement between the City
of Sapulpa and the Regional 9-1-1 Board.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0. 

  

 

F. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Marty
Cummins, to approve the acknowledgement of Intent to Participate
in the Local Hazard Mitigation Plan.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

G. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Marty
Cummins, to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services
Agreement with Tetra Tech, Inc., for engineering services and additional
required documentation needed for the construction of a water line running
between the Golf Course and Johnson Street for the West Side Waterline
Improvement Project.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

H. Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the professional services agreement for
engineering services with Tetra Tech for the planning, design, and project
management of the Westside/SeneGence Sanitary Sewer Extension
Project.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.   Motion carried 9-0.

  

 
  

Sapulpa City Council March 5, 2018                                         Page 3 

  



I. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Marty
Cummins, to approve a lease agreement with Glass Design, Inc., for the
property located at 8810 West 100th Street South, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

J. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Alan
Jones, to approve the adoption of a resolution agreeing to file application
with the Oklahoma Water Resources Board (The "OWRB") for financial
assistance through their various loan programs, with the loan proceeds
being for the purpose of financing certain Wastewater  System
Improvements; and containing other provisions related thereto. 
(Resolution No. 4521)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

 

A. The Official Certificate of Votes from Creek County Election Board for
the February 13, 2018, City Council Primary Election was presented for
review and discussion.  There was no action taken by the council.

  

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

There were no comments made to the council.
 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION.
 

A. Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Councilor
Craig Henderson, to approve entering into an Executive Session for the
purpose of:

  

 

1. Confidential communication with the City Attorney concerning
pending investigation, claims, and potential action involving the Cobb Street
Improvement Project, upon advice that disclosure will seriously impair the
ability of the public body to process the investigation, claim, and action in
the public's interest. [25 O.S. Section 307 B (4)]

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

The council convened into an executive session at 7:30 o'clock P.M.

  

 

B. At 7:45 o'clock P.M. and in open session, Mayor Reg Green called the   

Sapulpa City Council March 5, 2018                                         Page 4 

  



B. At 7:45 o'clock P.M. and in open session, Mayor Reg Green called the
regular city council meeting to order.

There was no action taken by the council in regard to the executive session.

  

 

8. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by
Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, to adjourn
the meeting.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens,
Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council March 5, 2018                                         Page 5 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Presentations & Proclamations    6.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: Mike Haefner, Police Chief 
Submitted By: Chris Jeffries, Police Department Admin.
Department: Police Department
Presented By: Mike Haefner

SUBJECT:
Administration of Oath of Office for Sapulpa's most recent City Law Enforcement  Officers.

BACKGROUND:
The City recently hired 5 new police officers: Officer Jennifer Williams, Officer Cody Poe,
Officer Jacob Patton, Officer Skylar Vaughan, and Officer Cady Byrnes.  The Chief of Police,
Mike Haefner, is to administer an Oath of Office for those duly appointed peace officers and has
requested that this ceremony be conducted during the regular meeting of the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION:
Per Council discretion.

Attachments
Oath of Office 





 

   
    Consent Agenda    7.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For:  Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk 
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk, Finance

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $576,058.74.

Attachments
Claims List 3-19-18 



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   1

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122374    99-10090   FBI-LEEDA INC              MEMBERSHIP DUES             3/2018   300013576 M REED             50.00

120491    99-10143   PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CCOLLECTION SERVICE-COURT    3/2018   2/1-2/28/18 120491       11,413.33

122370    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSMISC SUPPLIES               3/2018   0140566-001                 222.36

122491    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSMISC OFFICE SUPPLIES        3/2018   0140461-001                  69.19

122608    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSPLASTIC NAME PLATES         3/2018   0139893-001                  14.75

122650    99-10235   HULETT, MARK               MEAL REIMBURSEMENTS         3/2018   3/7/18 122650                12.00

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633           4,298.49

122333    99-1037    AMERICAN TEXTILE SCREENPRINENVELOPES                   3/2018   30502                        60.00

122607    99-1037    AMERICAN TEXTILE SCREENPRINT-SHIRTS-COMBS              3/2018   30585                        43.50

120721    99-10395   AUBREY WEATHERFORD         MONTHLY SOCIAL MEDIA FEE    3/2018   SAP0318                     500.00

122492    99-10412   BH MEDIA GROUP INC         PUBLISH BID-MATERIALS       3/2018   I0000455547-0301             66.56

122631    99-10422   DESTINY SOFTWARE INC       SOFTWARE LICENSE            3/2018   4013                      2,500.00

121384    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     BACKUP & INSTALLATION       3/2018   3008459                   1,452.50

122617    99-10633   NATIONAL SAFETY COMPLIANCE HEALTHCARE TRAINING VIDEO   3/2018   301905                      136.00

119791    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR STUDY SESSIONS     3/2018   6740 1/26/18                 51.89

121637    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR VALOR              3/2018   6769 1/17/18                 15.58

122129    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR PRISONERS          3/2018   5748 1/19/18                711.99

122345    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              DOG FOOD                    3/2018   4871 2/1/18                  31.16

122426    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR STUDY SESSIONS     3/2018   4942 2/19/18                 16.96

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420           75,164.46

119967    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCLIABILITY/PROP INS COVERA   3/2018   GLA14005040 4/1/18       61,279.50

119424    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5OVERALLS/BOOTS/GLOVES       3/2018   E69612/2 2/1/18             172.75

120129    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC PARTS-BUILDING MAINT   3/2018   E75787/2 2/14/18             26.97

122114    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5DOG FOOD FOR VALOR          3/2018   E76344/2 2/16/18             81.98

122149    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5LIVE TRAPS                  3/2018   N08135/2 2/2/18             124.95

122537    99-2552    NCH CORPORATION dba CERTIFIOIL IMPROVER-ALL VEHICLES   3/2018   3048266                     427.00

120022    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OMONTHLY FEE-STORM SIREN     3/2018   9536811170 2/26/18           12.89

122056    99-369     CREEK COUNTY ELECTION BRD  PRIMARY/GENERAL ELECTION    3/2018   2/28/18 FOR4/3/18         5,073.34

122159    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR VEHICLES     3/2018   153-492251                  119.39

122536    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    WHEEL WEIGHTS               3/2018   153-491183                   46.34

122540    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    ROTORS, BRAKE PADS          3/2018   153-492307                  185.03

119793    99-3797    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER PRE-EMPLOY DRUG SCREEN      3/2018   256047359                   121.00

122429    99-3797    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER PHYSICALS/DRUG SCREENS      3/2018   256052723                    70.00

122244    99-3866    I-CARE BODY WORKS,  INC.   REPAIR FD03 EXPEDITION      3/2018   2-19-37A                  2,036.00

122369    99-4004    H & M HEAT &  AIR CONDITIONREPAIR HEAT-PROPERTY ROOM   3/2018   40046                       520.00

122069    99-4025    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL COURT CLANNUAL DUES-S BURZIO        3/2018   2964                        110.00

120789    99-4183    UPTOWN SAPULPA ACTION, INC.CONTRACT W/ MAIN ST         3/2018   MARCH 2018 120789         2,500.00

122636    99-4319    AT&T                       MARCH 2018 PHONE CHARGES    3/2018   918A164006 3/5/18         3,894.48

122242    99-4463    INTEGRIS EMPLOYEE HEALTH   EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS        3/2018   2018-24011                  475.00

122623    99-4588    GARY HARRIS                SUBSCRIPTION TO DROPBOX     3/2018   7920                         99.00

122634    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         FEB 2018 PHONE CHARGES      3/2018   067201101 2/1-28/1       10,720.24

122808    99-484     TULSA AUTO SPRING CO       REPAIR SPRING-ENGINE 1      3/2018   00349124                  2,940.06

122133    99-4979    JEFF DAVES                 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          3/2018   3/1/18 122133                15.00

122609    99-6130    EXPRESS TEST CORP          FIT TEST-JORDAN COMBS       3/2018   4013                         25.00

120737    99-6477    WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATIONWESTLAW SUBSCRIPTION        3/2018   837784182                   632.26

122619    99-6543    QUALITY RAGS, INC.         TOWELS FOR TRUCKS           3/2018   32855                       180.00

120443    99-6554    PITNEY BOWES INC           MONTHLY POSTAGE FEES        3/2018   3/7/18 120443             1,000.00

122612    99-6628    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       BACKUP FOR SERVERS          3/2018   LVJ3798                      96.50

122377    99-7019    DELL MARKETING LP          NEW COMPUTER                3/2018   10222218571                 816.00

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   3/2018   0237330771                   37.49



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   2

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122342    99-7256    OKLAHOMA GANG INVESTIGATORSSEMINAR FEES-CLAYTON/DANE   3/2018   2018-05 LONE WOLF            50.00

122618    99-7528    PEARSON EDUCATION INC      ER CARE-13TH EDITION BOOK   3/2018   BK 88606330                 550.82

122371    99-7780    INT'L ASSO FOR PROPERTY ANDMEMBERSHIP DUES             3/2018   M18-C95053                   50.00

120930    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      MISC PARTS F/ EQUIP REPAI   3/2018   8136416                      45.10

121409    99-7926    SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP        ANNUAL INSPECTIONS          3/2018   84592172                    118.00

122380    99-7927    CENTRAL OKLAHOMA PUBLICATIOPUBLISH-PD UNCLAIMED PROP   3/2018   106316                       69.80

122493    99-7927    CENTRAL OKLAHOMA PUBLICATIOPUBLISH BID-MATERIALS       3/2018   106304                       38.75

122624    99-7957    OKLAHOMA WHOLESALE OVERHEADSERVICE CALL                3/2018   58470                       635.19

121882    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  UNIFORMS FOR NEW OFFICERS   3/2018   782208                      806.00

121997    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  BRASS BADGES                3/2018   782052                    1,922.14

122364    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  REPLACE DAMAGED ITEMS       3/2018   782084                      236.97

122330    99-8216    HILAND DAIRY FOODS CO.LLC  MILK FOR PRISONERS          3/2018   9065486                     120.00

122074    99-8250    OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANYBONDS-COUNCIL, TREASURER,   3/2018   PEB0833642 5/3/18           648.00

122238    99-8269    NAFECO, INC.               FIRE SAFETY GLOVES          3/2018   916668                      360.00

121166    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFEB 2018 CNG                3/2018   NP52757697                  143.10

121424    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.WEB BASED GIS DATA VIEWER   3/2018   5350                      6,961.22

122535    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    OIL FILTERS                 3/2018   106-4312                     44.57

122132    99-8564    CLAYTON, DERRICK           MAL REIMBURSEMENT           3/2018   3/1/18 122132                15.00

122066    99-86      CITY CLERK'S PETTY CASH    REIMBURSE PETTY CASH        3/2018   3/2/18 122066               152.57

122073    99-8626    CHARLEY E LOYD C & L LOCKSMCHANGE LOCK COMBINATIONS    3/2018   09944                        62.50

122368    99-8696    GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC.      BATTERIES/PEPPER SPRAY      3/2018   INV0650538                  592.40

122139    99-8771    NORTHWEST CONTROLS SYSTEMS,REPAIR HEAT IN PHONE ROOM   3/2018   SVC0011448                  294.00

120322    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANLEASE COPIERS/PRINTERS      3/2018   58321843                  2,327.00

122613    99-8936    CONRAD FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.MISC PARTS-VEHICLE MAINT    3/2018   525918                      340.73

120315    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM FOR GARAGE            3/2018   1599926                      25.00

120494A   99-9397    ELECTRONIC TRANSACTION SYSTCREDIT CARD FEES            3/2018   FEB 2018 120494A            494.12

120444    99-9515    PITNEY BOWES INC           QUARTERLY PAYMENTS          3/2018   3305566656                  254.30

122538    99-9756    BOB MOORE OF TULSA, LLC    SEAT BELT LATCH             3/2018   89510T                       56.00

119559A   99-9801    LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEPROPERTY LOOK UP            3/2018   1519676-20180228            100.00

119412    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDATA PLAN BLDG INSP IPAD    3/2018   9802456208A                  40.01

120147    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LWIRELESS CHARGES FOR IPAD   3/2018   9802456208                  400.10

119796    99-9920    FLEXPLAN ADMINISTRATORS, INSECTION 125 PLAN            3/2018   032018-96                   184.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              208,806.28

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

121747    99-10074   CONTROL SYSTEM SOLUTIONS LLINSTALL UPS-NE LIFT STATI   3/2018   18002                     1,170.00

122491    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSMISC OFFICE SUPPLIES        3/2018   0140461-001                  12.58

121093    99-10175   MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY, INC    REPLACE CAMERA-W STATION    3/2018   121093                    2,764.00

121735    99-10278   BEARING DISTRIBUTORS, INC dUV BALLASTS                 3/2018   6319211                   5,340.60

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633           2,864.00

120237    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, TANK RENTAL                 3/2018   877860                       14.90

120288    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, CHEMICAL BOTTLE RENTALS     3/2018   877861                       23.80

122631    99-10422   DESTINY SOFTWARE INC       SOFTWARE LICENSE            3/2018   4013                      2,500.00

121384    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     BACKUP & INSTALLATION       3/2018   3008459                   1,452.50

121046    99-10558   TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIPAYMENT FOR BILLING         3/2018   100968                    1,797.63

122458    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   BRENPHOS                    3/2018   BSW936676                 1,598.82

122465    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   NOMIONIC POLYMER            3/2018   BSW940925                 3,631.50

122466    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   SODIUM PERMANGANATE         3/2018   BSW940926                 4,097.60

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420           11,802.82



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   3

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

121741    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC PARTS FOR PLANT        3/2018   E68400/2 1/29/18             13.98

121746    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#53 INCH TRASH PUMP           3/2018   E74703/2 2/12/18            299.99

119369    99-3593    CITY OF TULSA              METER CONNECT FEE-POLSON    3/2018   103688966 2/21/18           235.11

120317    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OSRWCS ELEC SERVICE          3/2018   9567775920 2/26/18        6,859.51

119972    99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHOPERATION/MAINT-SKIATOOK    3/2018   51289668                 11,299.40

122058    99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENGINEER SRVCSSRWCS         3/2018   51289716                    430.00

120706    99-3908    VERDIGRIS VALLEY ELEC COOP SWRCS ELECTRIC              3/2018   2621103200 1/31/18           26.08

120234    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.DEQ REQUIRED TESTING        3/2018   AB23009                     360.00

122022    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.OPEDS (FEB)                 3/2018   AB26058                     220.00

122460    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.SOC FOR ODEQ COMPLIANCE     3/2018   AB26057                     420.00

122630    99-4482    OTA / GOV. ACCOUNTS        MONTHLY PIKEPASS            3/2018   20180295595                   4.40

122472    99-4663    PAUL KING COMPANY          VALVE SOLENOID ASSEMBLY     3/2018   28418                       741.60

119596    99-4936    WASTE MANAGEMENT OF TEXAS, YEARLY TRASH COLLECTION     3/2018   2193631 / 2194142       111,690.35

121748    99-6399    SMITH & LOVELESS, INC.     MISC PARTS-LIFT STATIONS    3/2018   124448                    1,354.32

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241460906                   86.46

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   3/2018   0237330771                  138.03

122750    99-7642    McCOLLOUGH ENTERPRISES, INCLOCATE LEAK-DIGESTER AREA   3/2018   43044                       700.00

121409    99-7926    SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP        ANNUAL INSPECTIONS          3/2018   84592172                    118.00

120307    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA UTILITY SYSTEM          3/2018   SERIES 2013 3/7/18      206,280.41

120324    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA UTIL REV BOND REF 12    3/2018   SERIES 2012 3/7/18      137,220.84

121166    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFEB 2018 CNG                3/2018   NP52757697                  163.78

121424    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.WEB BASED GIS DATA VIEWER   3/2018   5350                      1,817.50

122073    99-8626    CHARLEY E LOYD C & L LOCKSMCHANGE LOCK COMBINATIONS    3/2018   09944                        62.50

120494A   99-9397    ELECTRONIC TRANSACTION SYSTCREDIT CARD FEES            3/2018   FEB 2018 120494A          2,495.97

120444    99-9515    PITNEY BOWES INC           QUARTERLY PAYMENTS          3/2018   3305566656                  254.29

121749    99-9757    CHARLES DEAN TOWNS         YEARLY SCALE CALIBRATION    3/2018   815032                      375.00

120700    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LPHONE @ SKIATOOK RAW WATE   3/2018   9802249128                   16.01

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              522,754.28

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633             576.50

121312    99-10534   DRYSDALES INC              SAFETY BOOTS                3/2018   1-01943773 3/13/18          200.00

122487    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             MANHOLE RING & COVER        3/2018   I448787                     237.04

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            1,238.98

117466    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC HAND TOOLS             3/2018   E74680/2 2/12/18             19.99

117470    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC TOOLS/SUPPLIES         3/2018   N08623/2 2/9/18               8.99

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   3/2018   0237330771                   27.04

121166    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFEB 2018 CNG                3/2018   NP52757697                  222.67

121424    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.WEB BASED GIS DATA VIEWER   3/2018   5350                      3,380.00

122637    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.ADDITIONAL INSP-HICKORY     3/2018   5166                     17,000.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               22,911.21

FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633             352.90

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            4,567.42

119689    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5COVERALLS                   3/2018   E78354/2 2/20/18             79.98

120453    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC HAND TOOLS             3/2018   E72311/2 2/7/18             167.66

119699    99-4459    WHITE STAR MACHINERY       RENT 14" PLANER-SKID STEE   3/2018   07177343                    522.00



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   4

FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   3/2018   0237330771                   27.04

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                5,717.00

FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633             480.48

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            2,499.13

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241460903                   13.28

121548    99-6646    FASTENAL COMPANY INC       MISC NUTS/BOLTS/PARTS       3/2018   OKSAP152553                  68.00

121166    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFEB 2018 CNG                3/2018   NP52757697                   27.14

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,088.03

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

120583    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                LAKE CARETAKER              3/2018   MARCH 2018 120583           750.00

120710    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                COMMISSION SALES            3/2018   121890                      198.00

122195    99-7719    MID-WEST PRINTING COMPANY  25 FISHING PERMIT BOOKS     3/2018   53896                       305.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,253.00

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633             516.15

122281    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, C02 FOR FOUNTAIN            3/2018   877859                       68.32

121866    99-10478   DAVID BLAKE NOWLAND DT NOW FERTILIZERS FOR GREENS      3/2018   7997                      1,321.00

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            4,327.11

121768    99-175     STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC  RESTOCK GRILL               3/2018   322248                      184.99

122725    99-2926    APAC CENTRAL, INC          75 TONS-CRUSHER RUN         3/2018   7001071585                  950.23

122277    99-3999    OKLAHOMA GOLF ASSOCIATION, MGA MEMBERSHIPS             3/2018   3002918                     140.00

121761    99-4686    ANHEUSER BUSCH SALES-OKLAHORESTOCK GRILL SUPPLIES      3/2018   116522                      182.35

122290    99-4686    ANHEUSER BUSCH SALES-OKLAHOBEER TO RESTOCK GRILL       3/2018   122190                      129.95

122728    99-5367    SOUTHSIDE MOWERS, INC.     2 BACK PACK BLOWERS         3/2018   135595                      799.98

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241460908                   15.06

122287    99-6568    PING, INC.                 BAGS FOR RESALE             3/2018   14091762                    821.34

122283    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        REPAIR GRILL LIGHTS         3/2018   5552                        166.00

121751    99-8436    LDF SALES & DISTRIBUTING, IRESTOCK SALE ITEMS          3/2018   120013                      138.40

122280    99-8442    SYSCO FOODS SERVICES OF OKLRESTOCK GRILL               3/2018   126335330                   911.87

122282    99-9173    ALL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INCMISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    3/2018   65972-01                    396.88

121869    99-9501    C & C CONSTRUCTION LLC     TABLE FOR CHEMICAL MIXING   3/2018   93 3/9/18 121869            200.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               11,269.63

FUND: 34 - LIBRARY                                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633             708.19

121335    99-10557   MANUEL, KERRI S            FRAME/HANG HISTORICAL PIC   3/2018   2/1/18 121335               150.00

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            2,253.84

120105    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SRVCS-LIB ANNE   3/2018   MARCH 2018 120105           345.00

120106    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SRVCS-LIBRARY    3/2018   MAR 2018 120106             950.00

121724    99-9890    EMPIRE PAPER CO            MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    3/2018   0395443                     356.39

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,763.42



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   5

FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122521    99-10225   CARLTON E CLINE            ADA FIXTURES-BATHROOMS      3/2018   1374                      1,023.00

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633           1,807.94

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            3,474.12

122197    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5TRAILER CONNECTION-CNG      3/2018   N08508/2 2/7/18              57.97

122630    99-4482    OTA / GOV. ACCOUNTS        MONTHLY PIKEPASS            3/2018   20180295595                  12.60

121104    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         CABLE-SENIOR & REC CENTER   3/2018   067168801 2/27/18             7.37

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241460907                   11.52

122514    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        REPAIR LIGHT-BTW            3/2018   5566                        212.60

122516    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        REPAIR SENSOR-BATHROOM      3/2018   5549                        154.40

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   3/2018   0237330771                   27.04

122496    99-7927    CENTRAL OKLAHOMA PUBLICATIOPUBLISH BID-PLAYGROUND      3/2018   106327                       59.55

121166    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFEB 2018 CNG                3/2018   NP52757697                   84.16

120562    99-8545    TITAN COMMERCIAL SERVICES, JANITORIAL SERVICES-PARKS   3/2018   MARCH 2018 120562           600.00

120556    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        MONITORYING-SENIOR CENTER   3/2018   1599440                      25.00

120558    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM/MONITORING SERVICE    3/2018   1600127                      25.00

120552    99-9595    CAMPBELL WENDY             DATA ENTRY-TRACKING PROGR   3/2018   2/14-28/18 120552           345.00

120560    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JANITORIAL SRVCS-BTW CENT   3/2018   101826                      875.00

120561    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JANITORIAL SRVCS-SENIOR     3/2018   101825                      695.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                9,497.27

FUND: 36 - SWIMMING POOL                                                                                            SUMMARY REPORT

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633              21.65

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            1,111.97

120557    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM/MONITORING SERVICE    3/2018   1599137                      25.00

122511    99-9370    OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OBATHING PLACE PERMIT        3/2018   9542 5/27/18                200.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,358.62

FUND: 41 - POLICE CASH                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

122344    99-10388   PRECISION DELTA CORP       40 S/W RANGER BONDED 165G   3/2018   11064                       885.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  885.00

FUND: 44 - MAJOR THOROFARE                                                                                          SUMMARY REPORT

120316    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OEXPRESSWAY LIGHTS-ELEC      3/2018   9599067210 2/26/18          671.35

119688    99-8909    DUNHAM'S ASPHALT SERVICE, IASPHALT FOR PATCHING        3/2018   248737                    1,043.27

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,714.62

FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

122707    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      BACKHOE TIRES               3/2018   3023884                     575.20

122633    99-103     ONG                        JAN 2018 GAS CHARGES        3/2018   JAN 2018 122633             551.16

122576    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             SPECIALITY CLAMP FOR LEAK   3/2018   I513999                   1,616.00

122708    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           PLUGS FOR VAC TRUCK         3/2018   33714115-00                  12.43

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            4,345.78

122700    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5T-POSTS                     3/2018   N09471/2 2/21/18             27.90

122704    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS F/VEHICLES       3/2018   153-490924                   13.17

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241460909                   10.64

120442    99-7216    US CELLULAR                MONTHLY CELLPHONE CHARGES   3/2018   0237330771                  102.09



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   6

FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

121166    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aFEB 2018 CNG                3/2018   NP52757697                  229.31

122539    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    BATTERY                     3/2018   106-4686                     72.00

122715    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    FUSE FOR CAMERA VAN         3/2018   106-4847                     10.98

122713    99-9173    ALL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INCBLEACH, SOAP, TOWELS        3/2018   66431-01                    147.20

122575    99-9501    C & C CONSTRUCTION LLC     CONCRETE PAD                3/2018   31                        1,000.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                8,713.86

FUND: 47 - VAC/SPAY/NEUTR ESCRW FUND                                                                                SUMMARY REPORT

122356    99-8803    SPAY OKLAHOMA, INC         SPAY/NEUTER                 3/2018   2/12-28/18 122356         1,515.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,515.00

FUND: 48 - WATER RESOURCE                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

120308    99-1850    AMERICAN HERITAGE BANK     QRTLY DEBT SRVC-METER REA   3/2018   4/2/18 METER EQUIP       12,685.48

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               12,685.48

FUND: 55 - INSURANCE FUND                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

120963    99-9739    THE HOLMES ORGANISATION, INMARCH 18 EMPLOY HEALTH IN   3/2018   MARCH 2018 120963       225,461.53

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              225,461.53

FUND: 57 - E-911 FUND                                                                                               SUMMARY REPORT

118420    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCWORKERS COMP QRTLY PYMNTS   3/2018   4TH QTR 118420            3,137.92

120376    99-4319    AT&T                       E-911 MAPPING FEES          3/2018   91815400646 3/1/18          236.90

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,374.82

FUND: 58 - JUVENILE JUSTICE FUND                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

120492    99-7564    HUMAN SKILLS  & RESOURCES IPROBATION SRVCS-COURT       3/2018   2/1-2/28/18 120492        1,250.00

120493    99-7564    HUMAN SKILLS  & RESOURCES IDRUG ASSESSMENT-COURT       3/2018   FEB 2018 120493             150.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,400.00

FUND: 65 - STREET IMP.SALES TAX                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

121300    99-2223    MAXWELL SUPPLY, INC.       MARKING PAINT/MIRIFI        3/2018   455859                      640.82

122490    99-2223    MAXWELL SUPPLY, INC.       ROCK BLADE-HOT SAW          3/2018   455166                      200.76

122480    99-4737    TERRACON CONSULTANTS INC   GEOTECH SERVICES            3/2018   TA26481                   5,100.00

122489    99-6158    OCT EQUIPMENT, LLC         ROCK TEETH FOR EQUIPMENT    3/2018   P19237                      150.32

120323    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA CAP IMPR REV BOND 14    3/2018   SERIES 2014 3/7/18       52,818.96

119149S   99-9629    GUY ENGINEERING SERVICES, IENG SRVCS-SAHOMA BRIDGE     3/2018   840C-5                    4,158.18

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               63,069.04

FUND: 83 - G.O.BOND CONSTR FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

114688R   99-5348    PLANNING DESIGN GROUP      SPORTS COMPLEX              3/2018   4399                      5,200.00

114781C   99-8149    BKL, INC.                  AMENDMENT #3                3/2018   #15 3/2/18 114781C       15,000.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               20,200.00

                                                                                    GRAND TOTAL:           1,130,438.09



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   7

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

 

                               3/2018  10  501-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                        68.85

                               3/2018  10  501-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,500.00

                               3/2018  10  501-320          ELECTION EXPENSE                      5,073.34

                               3/2018  10  502-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,961.20

                               3/2018  10  503-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,705.94

                               3/2018  10  503-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  110.00

                               3/2018  10  504-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,556.51

                               3/2018  10  504-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     69.80

                               3/2018  10  504-401          EQUIPMENT                               816.00

                               3/2018  10  504-407          BOOKS                                   632.26

                               3/2018  10  505-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   298.85

                               3/2018  10  506-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   909.00

                               3/2018  10  506-311P         PHYSICALS                               191.00

                               3/2018  10  508-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   989.94

                               3/2018  10  508-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                    473.34

                               3/2018  10  508-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     25.00

                               3/2018  10  508-331          UTILITIES                               310.33

                               3/2018  10  509-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 2,453.05

                               3/2018  10  509-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          59.40

                               3/2018  10  510-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   469.45

                               3/2018  10  510-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                11,413.33

                               3/2018  10  510-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                    391.92

                               3/2018  10  511-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                31,130.19

                               3/2018  10  511-221          FUEL AND OIL                            111.60

                               3/2018  10  511-241          SAFETY EQUIPMENT                        374.75

                               3/2018  10  511-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     686.82

                               3/2018  10  511-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   500.00

                               3/2018  10  511-314          UNIFORMS                              1,965.64

                               3/2018  10  511-331          UTILITIES                             2,379.89

                               3/2018  10  511-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          499.10

                               3/2018  10  511-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   321.60

                               3/2018  10  511-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                  5,436.18

                               3/2018  10  511-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS & FIXTURE               662.16

                               3/2018  10  512-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                29,297.24

                               3/2018  10  512-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          32.60

                               3/2018  10  512-202          POSTAGE                                  78.40

                               3/2018  10  512-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     189.76

                               3/2018  10  512-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                    888.50

                               3/2018  10  512-221          FUEL AND OIL                             17.11

                               3/2018  10  512-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      92.00

                               3/2018  10  512-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                      1,042.97

                               3/2018  10  512-321          PRISONER CARE                           831.99

                               3/2018  10  512-331          UTILITIES                               924.57

                               3/2018  10  512-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    290.39



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   8

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               3/2018  10  512-353          MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS                   814.00

                               3/2018  10  513-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,067.15

                               3/2018  10  513-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           124.95

                               3/2018  10  513-331          UTILITIES                               519.15

                               3/2018  10  513-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           37.49

                               3/2018  10  514-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   139.47

                               3/2018  10  515-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,090.81

                               3/2018  10  516-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   520.49

                               3/2018  10  516-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                           9.79

                               3/2018  10  516-312          ADVERTISING                             105.31

                               3/2018  10  517-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,089.54

                               3/2018  10  517-314          UNIFORMS                                172.75

                               3/2018  10  517-332          COMMUNICATION                            40.01

                               3/2018  10  518-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   485.63

                               3/2018  10  518-221          FUEL & OIL                               14.39

                               3/2018  10  518-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   100.00

                               3/2018  10  518-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     62.00

                               3/2018  10  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                           87.50

                               3/2018  10  590-202          POSTAGE                               1,000.00

                               3/2018  10  590-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                    286.20

                               3/2018  10  590-331          UTILITIES                               177.44

                               3/2018  10  590-332          COMMUNICATIONS                       14,614.72

                               3/2018  10  590-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                     254.30

                               3/2018  10  590-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 3,865.00

                               3/2018  10  590-353          MAINT-BUILDING & FIXTURES               180.50

                               3/2018  10  590-362          INSURANCE EXPENSE                    61,927.50

                               3/2018  10  590-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                        2,327.00

                               3/2018  10  591-390          CONTINGENCY FOR EXP NOT BUDGET        7,461.22     208,806.28

 

                               3/2018  20  504-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                   261.50

                               3/2018  20  522-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,512.92

                               3/2018  20  522-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          12.58

                               3/2018  20  523-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,986.09

                               3/2018  20  523-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,797.63

                               3/2018  20  523-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         21.14

                               3/2018  20  523-315          OTHER FEES & CHARGES                  2,495.97

                               3/2018  20  523-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          138.03

                               3/2018  20  524-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 3,580.36

                               3/2018  20  524-212          CHEMICALS                             9,327.92

                               3/2018  20  524-221          FUEL & OIL                              102.11

                               3/2018  20  524-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                       4.40

                               3/2018  20  524-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   640.00

                               3/2018  20  524-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         31.92

                               3/2018  20  524-315B         FEES & OTHR CHGS-SKIATOOK            11,745.41

                               3/2018  20  524-322          WATER PURCHASE                          235.11



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   9

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               3/2018  20  524-331          UTILITIES                             8,500.14

                               3/2018  20  524-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      23.80

                               3/2018  20  524-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                3,505.60

                               3/2018  20  525-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 4,461.95

                               3/2018  20  525-221          FUEL & OIL                               61.67

                               3/2018  20  525-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           299.99

                               3/2018  20  525-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,075.00

                               3/2018  20  525-311D         PROF SERVICES-TESTING                   360.00

                               3/2018  20  525-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         33.40

                               3/2018  20  525-331          UTILITIES                             1,072.00

                               3/2018  20  525-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      14.90

                               3/2018  20  525-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 2,538.30

                               3/2018  20  525-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                5,340.60

                               3/2018  20  527-141          CONTRACT LABOR                      111,690.35

                               3/2018  20  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                           87.50

                               3/2018  20  590-331          UTILITIES                               177.45

                               3/2018  20  590-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                     254.29

                               3/2018  20  590-351          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                 3,865.00

                               3/2018  20  590-353          BUILDING MAINTENANCE                    180.50

                               3/2018  20  590-501F         BOND EXP - SERIES 2012              136,595.84

                               3/2018  20  590-501G         REVENUE BOND EXP - SERIES 2013      205,801.24

                               3/2018  20  590-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES             1,104.17

                               3/2018  20  591-390          CONTINGENCY NOT BUDGETED              1,817.50     522,754.28

 

                               3/2018  29  529-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 1,238.98

                               3/2018  29  529-214          OPERATING SUPPLIES                        8.99

                               3/2018  29  529-221          FUEL & OIL                              222.67

                               3/2018  29  529-231          MINOR TOOLS                              19.99

                               3/2018  29  529-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         200.00

                               3/2018  29  529-311          PROFESSIONAL SVCS-ENGINEERING         3,380.00

                               3/2018  29  529-311B         PROF SERVICES (BID, CA & RPR)        17,000.00

                               3/2018  29  529-331          UTILITIES                               576.50

                               3/2018  29  529-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           27.04

                               3/2018  29  529-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  237.04      22,911.21

 

                               3/2018  30  530-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 4,567.42

                               3/2018  30  530-231          MINOR TOOLS                             167.66

                               3/2018  30  530-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                          79.98

                               3/2018  30  530-331          UTILITIES                               352.90

                               3/2018  30  530-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           27.04

                               3/2018  30  530-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                     522.00       5,717.00

 

                               3/2018  31  531-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 2,499.13

                               3/2018  31  531-214          OPERATING SUPPLIES                       14.00

                               3/2018  31  531-221          FUEL & OIL                               27.14



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  10

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               3/2018  31  531-231          MINOR TOOLS                              54.00

                               3/2018  31  531-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         13.28

                               3/2018  31  531-331          UTILITIES                               480.48       3,088.03

 

                               3/2018  32  532-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          750.00

                               3/2018  32  532-142          PERMIT SALES COMMISSION                 198.00

                               3/2018  32  532-313          PRINTING                                305.00       1,253.00

 

                               3/2018  33  533-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 4,327.11

                               3/2018  33  533-212          CHEMICALS                             1,321.00

                               3/2018  33  533-213          CONCESSION SUPPLY                     2,178.76

                               3/2018  33  533-215          PRO SHOP SUPPLIES                       821.34

                               3/2018  33  533-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  140.00

                               3/2018  33  533-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         15.06

                               3/2018  33  533-331          UTILITIES                               516.15

                               3/2018  33  533-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   799.98

                               3/2018  33  533-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,150.23      11,269.63

 

                               3/2018  34  534-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 2,253.84

                               3/2018  34  534-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,295.00

                               3/2018  34  534-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         150.00

                               3/2018  34  534-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     356.39

                               3/2018  34  534-331          UTILITIES                               708.19       4,763.42

 

                               3/2018  35  535-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 3,474.12

                               3/2018  35  535-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        2,565.00

                               3/2018  35  535-221          FUEL AND OIL                             84.16

                               3/2018  35  535-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      12.60

                               3/2018  35  535-312          ADVERTISING                              59.55

                               3/2018  35  535-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         11.52

                               3/2018  35  535-331          UTILITIES                             1,807.94

                               3/2018  35  535-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           34.41

                               3/2018  35  535-352          MAINT-VEHICLES                           57.97

                               3/2018  35  535-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS/FIXTURES              1,390.00       9,497.27

 

                               3/2018  36  536-134          WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION                1,111.97

                               3/2018  36  536-141          CONTRACT LABOR                           25.00

                               3/2018  36  536-302          DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                    200.00

                               3/2018  36  536-331          UTILITIES                                21.65       1,358.62

 

                               3/2018  41  541-401          EQUIPMENT                               885.00         885.00

 

                               3/2018  44  544-331          UTILITIES                               671.35

                               3/2018  44  544-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,043.27       1,714.62

 

                               3/2018  46  546-134          WORKER'S COMPENSATION                 4,345.78



 3/14/2018  4:52 PM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  11

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               3/2018  46  546-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLEIS                     147.20

                               3/2018  46  546-221          FUEL AND OIL                            229.31

                               3/2018  46  546-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                          27.90

                               3/2018  46  546-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         10.64

                               3/2018  46  546-331          UTILITIES                               551.16

                               3/2018  46  546-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          102.09

                               3/2018  46  546-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   587.63

                               3/2018  46  546-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                     96.15

                               3/2018  46  546-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                2,616.00       8,713.86

 

                               3/2018  47  547-315          OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES              1,515.00       1,515.00

 

                               3/2018  48  548-501          NOTE PAYMENTS                        12,685.48      12,685.48

 

                               3/2018  55  555-391          LIFE INS PREM-OTHERS                  4,768.93

                               3/2018  55  555-392          FEES & OTHER-OTHERS                 220,692.60     225,461.53

 

                               3/2018  57  557-134          WORKERS COMP                          3,137.92

                               3/2018  57  557-315-.01      FEES & OTHER CHARGES-WIRELESS           236.90       3,374.82

 

                               3/2018  58  558-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,250.00

                               3/2018  58  558-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   150.00       1,400.00

 

                               3/2018  65  565-311A         PROF SERVICES - ENGINEERING           4,158.18

                               3/2018  65  565-401          EQUIPMENT                               351.08

                               3/2018  65  565-405A         FACILITIES-IN HOUSE                     640.82

                               3/2018  65  565-405B         FACILITIES-CONTRACT                   5,100.00

                               3/2018  65  565-501          BOND EXP -SERIES 2004/2014           52,485.62

                               3/2018  65  565-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES               333.34      63,069.04

 

                               3/2018  83  577-311A         PROF SVCS-ENG (DESIGN, BID)          15,000.00

                               3/2018  83  578-311A         PROF SVCS-ENG (DESIGN, BID)           5,200.00      20,200.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATE:               0.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ACTUAL:         1,130,438.09

                                                                               REPORT TOTAL:               1,130,438.09



 

   
    Public Hearing    8.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For:  Nikki White, Urban Development Director 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant, Legal

SUBJECT:
Consider conducting a public hearing to receive public input and recommendations on community
needs for the City of Sapulpa as a member of the Tulsa County Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) Urban County.



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
Amending the Sapulpa City Zoning Code Part 12, Chapter 4, Residential District Provisions,
Section 12-430.1, Table 3, by Providing Conditions to Allow Administrative Approval of Minor
Variances to Bulk and Area Requirements for Platted Lots in the RS-3 District; Providing for
Repealer; Providing for Severability; and Declaring an Emergency.

BACKGROUND:
Strict interpretation of the Zoning Code minimum bulk and area requirements for platted lots in
RS-3 districts is causing an unnecessary hardship to infill developers. The majority of RS-3
(Residential Single-Family High Density) lots platted prior to the adoption of the current zoning
code do not meet the sixty (60) foot width minimum as required by the strict letter of the Code.
This amendment would allow administrative adjustments to the bulk and area requirements for
lots platted prior to the adoption of the Code to allow infill development as long as the same is not
injurious to the existing neighborhood and conforms to existing dwellings.

RECOMMENDATION:
This amendment was heard at the Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on February
27, 2018. The SMAPC voted unanimously to recommend approval to City Council.

Attachments
Case Report 
Ordinance 



Text amendment 430.1 Table 3 February 27, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

  
 
 
 
  

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
February 27, 2018 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

FILE: Text Amendment to the City of Sapulpa Zoning Code 
 

  
 

REQUEST:  
 

 
This Zoning Text Amendment proposes the following changes: 
 
430 BULK AND AREA REQUIREMETNS IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 
 430.1    Bulk and Area requirements in the RE, RS, RD, and RM districts are shown in Table 3.  

 

Table 3 
 BULK AND ARE REQUIREMENTS IN THE RE, RS, RD AND RM DISTRICTS 
 

                                     RE       RS-1        RS-2        RS-3*****   RD          RM-T         RM-1         RM-2 
  
LOT WIDTH (min. ft.) 

 One Family                  150*       100          75            60           60                 60               60 
Two Family                                                                            80             70             60               60 
Multi-Family 

(other than RM-T)                                                                                100             100 
 LOT AREA (min. sq. ft.) 
One Family              24,000       13,500      9,000       6,900        6,000                       6,000          6,000 

Two Family                                                                             8,000                        7,450         6,900 
Multi-Family 
(Other than RM-T)                                                                              9,800         8,300 
LAND AREA PER D.U. (min. sq. ft.) 

    
One Family             28,375       16,000      10,875       8,400        7,500                       7,500          7,500 
Two Family                                                                                   5,000                       4,600          4,200 

Multi-Family (other than RM-T) 
        
 

        RE       RS-1        RS-2        RS-3         RD          RM-T         RM-1         RM-2 
For each of the First two (2)  
D.U.’s on the Lot                                                                                                          4,600          4,200 

For each additional D.U.  
less than two bedrooms                                                                                               3,100          2,400 
Two or more bedrooms              4,356          3,100 

 

  

 

  



Text amendment 430.1 Table 3 February 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

TOWNHOUSE DEVELOPMENT** 

Development Width    (min. ft.)                                                                          100            100            100 
Lot Width (min. ft.)                                                                                              20               20             20 
Lot Area (min. sq. ft.)                                                                                     1,600         1,600          1,600 

Land Area (of Development) per D.U. (min. sq. ft.)                                       4,500           4,500         3,100 
 Structure Height           26        26               26            26              26              26             26***              26  
(max. ft.) 

Livability space Per D.U. (min sq. ft.)    
                               12,000       7,000      5,000       4,000         2,000    1,800              1,500       1,000 
 

Front Yard Abutting a Public Street  
Measured from centerline of abutting street; add ½ of right of way designated on the Major Street Plan 
 or 25 feet If not designated on Major Street Plan (min. ft.) 

Major                           35          35         35               35                35          35                  35              35 
Not a Major                 35          35         30               25                 25         25                   25              10 
 

All Other Yards Abutting a Public Street: 
Measured from centerline of abutting street; add ½ of right of way designated on Major Street Plan  
Or 25 feet if not designated on Major Street Plan (min. ft.) 

Major                          20            20            20            20              20            20                   15            15 
Not a Major                15            15            15            15             15             15                   15            15 
Rear Yards (min.ft.)   25            25            25            20             20             20                   20            10 

Side Yards (min.ft.)**** 
One side yard            15            10            10              5                5              5                    10            10 
Other side yard          15            10              5              5                5              --                     5            10 

 * The frontage of any lot in the RE district which meets the requirements of minimum lot size may be less 
than the minimum frontages as long as the front building line on said lot is a minimum of one hundred 
twenty-five (125) linear feet.  

** A minimum of three (3) townhouse lots. 
 *** In the RM-1 district, a one-story limitation shall apply to structures containing more than three (3) 
dwelling units which are within 50’ of an adjoining RE or RS district.  

 **** Does not apply to interior lot line of townhouse developments.  

*****The bulk and area requirements of a lot in the RS-3 district may be modified by 
administrative staff through minor Variance approval with appropriate conditions so long as 
the lot was platted prior to June 5, 1989, and the resulting adjustment conforms to existing 
dwelling units in the neighborhood and would not otherwise be detrimental to the public 
welfare.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 

After some research, it has been determined that strict interpretation of the code has caused 
hardship to infill developers. The majority of the lots in Sapulpa platted prior to the adoption 
of the current zoning code is less than the required sixty (60) feet in width and therefore may 
not meet the square footage as required by the current code. The amendment would allow 
administrative adjustments to the bulk and area requirements as long as they are not 
injurious to the existing neighborhood and conforms to existing dwellings.  
 
 
 
   
  
     
 
  



Text amendment 430.1 Table 3 February 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

 
 
  

 Staff Recommendation: Staff has worked diligently on and researched 
thoroughly the attached proposed amendment, and 
is now satisfied that it is ready for adoption. Staff 
recommends APPROVAL of the attached proposed 
amendment. 

 
    
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Draft Ordinance  
 



ORDINANCE NO.  _______

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
THE SAPULPA CITY ZONING CODE PART 12, CHAPTER 4,
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PROVISIONS, SECTION 12-430.1, TABLE 3, BY
PROVIDING CONDITIONS TO ALLOW ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL OF
MINOR VARIANCES TO BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS FOR
PLATTED LOTS IN THE RS-3 DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF SAPULPA,
OKLAHOMA:

Section 1. The Sapulpa City Code, Part 12, Planning, Zoning & Development,
Chapter 4, Section 12-430.1, Table 3, is hereby amended, in part, to read as follows:

“430.1    Bulk and Area requirements in the RE, RS, RD, and RM districts are
shown in Table 3. 

Table 3

________________________________________________________________

BULK AND ARE REQUIREMENTS IN THE RE, RS, RD AND RM DISTRICTS

                     RE       RS-1     RS-2      RS-3*****   RD      RM-T     RM-1     RM-2

 

*****The bulk and area requirements of a lot in the RS-3 district may be
modified by administrative staff through minor variance approval with
appropriate conditions so long as the lot was platted prior to June 5, 1989,
and the resulting adjustment conforms to existing dwelling units in the
neighborhood and would not otherwise be detrimental to the public welfare.”

Section 2. All ordinances, or parts of ordinances, in conflict with this ordinance are
repealed to the extent of conflict only.

Section 3. If any part or parts of this ordinance are held invalid or ineffective, the
remaining portion shall not be affected but remain in full force and effect.

Section 4. EMERGENCY.  Being immediately necessary that the provisions of this
ordinance be put into full force and effect for the preservation of the public peace, health,
and safety of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, an emergency is hereby declared to exist and

-1-



this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval, and publication
as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED in regular session this ____ day of February, 2018, with
emergency clause voted on separately.

________________________________

Reg Green, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________________    _________________________________

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk   David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

 

-2-



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the
City of Sapulpa; Changing the Zone and District of Land Located at 1740 East Dewey Avenue,
City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, from AG (Agriculture) to RS-3 (Residential
Single Family High Density District), per SAZ-945; and Directing the City Clerk to Show Each
Change upon the Official Zoning Map; Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of Ordinances in
Conflict Herewith Providing for Severability and Declaring an Emergency.

BACKGROUND:
The subject property is located at the Southeast corner of East Dewey Avenue and South
Mayfield Street. The property currently has an AG (Agriculture) zoning designation. The
applicant is making the request to rezone the property for a potential Single Family Residential
subdivision. The property is located in an area which is primarily residential. The area has seen a
trend of larger tracts being subdivided (Berry Park Estates, Moccasin Bluff, and Mayfield Estates).
The property is designated Residential on the Future Land Use Map (FLUM).

RECOMMENDATION:
On February 27, 2018, the Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission voted unanimously
to recommend approval to City Council.

Attachments
Case report 
Case Maps 
Site photo 
Ordinance 



SAZ-945 | Corey Carr       February 27, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
February 27, 2018 

 

FILE: SAZ-945 | Rezoning 
 

OWNERS:   Peggy Scott Cleveland, et al 
 

ADDRESS:  Southeast corner of East Dewey Avenue and South Mayfield Street  
PARCEL:  1999-36-018-011-0-530-00 
 

STR:   Section 36, Township 18 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL:  A part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 36, Township 
18 North, Range 11 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Creek County, 
State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof; 
described as follows: Beginning at a point 30 feet South and 790 feet 
West of the Southeast corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter of Section 36; thence West a distance of 695 feet; thence South a 
distance of 300 feet; thence East a distance of 825 feet; thence North a 
distance of 165 feet; thence West a distance of 130n feet; thence North a 
distance of 135 feet to the Point of Beginning.  

 
LOT SIZE: 5.27 acres more or less 
  

ZONING:   AG – Agriculture 
 

EXISTING USE:  Vacant  
 

APPLICANT:   Corey Carr 
 

CC WARD:  Ward #4 Mayor Reg Green and Mr. Craig Henderson 
 

PREPARED BY:       Nikki White – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 
REQUEST: 
 

The applicant requests to rezone the subject property from Agriculture (AG) to Residential Single 
Family High Density (RS-3).  
 
 
APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 

City of Sapulpa Zoning Code, Chapter 4, Residential District provisions.  
 

 

  

 

  



SAZ-945 | Corey Carr       February 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

BACKGROUND:  
The subject property is located at the Southeast corner of East Dewey Avenue and South 
Mayfield Street. The property currently has an AG (Agriculture) zoning designation. The 
applicant is making the request to rezone the property for a potential Single Family 
Subdivision.  
 
The property is located in an area which is primarily residential. The area has seen a trend of 
larger tracts being subdivided (Berry Park Estates, Moccasin Bluff, and Mayfield Estates).   
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  
 

 
North: RS-3 Residential Single Family 
 
East: AG - Moccasin Bluff Estates  

  
South: RS-3/ RS-1 /AG (Church and Residential) 

 
West: RS-3 Residential Single Family 
 

 

                           (Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 
 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated Residential on 

the Future Land Use Map (FLUM). 

 
Flood Zone:   The subject property is not located within a flood 

zone.  
   
 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

As of writing this report, staff has not received any public comments. 
 
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

       Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the application.  
 

 
 



SAZ-945 | Corey Carr       February 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Vicinity & Zoning Maps 
2. Site photos 

 
 









1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF SAPULPA; CHANGING THE ZONE AND DISTRICT OF LAND 

LOCATED AT 1740 EAST DEWEY AVENUE, CITY OF SAPULPA, 
CREEK COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, FROM AG (AGRICULTURE) 
TO RS-3 (RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY HIGH DENSITY DISTRICT), 

PER SAZ-945; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO SHOW EACH 
CHANGE UPON THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP; REPEALING ALL 

ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA: 
 

 Section 1.  That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa is hereby amended in 
the following particulars, to-wit: 
 

A. SAZ-945 Corey Carr: A part of the South Half of the Northeast 
Quarter of Section 36, Township 18 North, Range 11 East of the Indian 

base and Meridian, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to the 
U.S. Government Survey thereof, more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at a point 30 feet South and 790 feet West of the Southeast 

Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 36; 
Thence West a distance of 695 feet; Thence South a distance of 300 feet; 

Thence East a Distance of 825 feet; Thence North a distance of 165 feet; 
Thence West a distance of 130 feet; Thence North a distance of 135 feet 
to the Point of Beginning, be and are hereby  rezoned from AG 

(Agriculture)  to RS-3 (Residential Single Family High Density District) 
 

 Section 2.  That the City Clerk of the City of Sapulpa is hereby directed to make the 
proper changes upon the official zoning map of said City to show thereon the change of zone 
and district of the above described property. 

 
 Section 3.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 

repealed to the extent of conflict only. 
 
 Section 4. If any part or parts of this ordinance are held invalid or ineffective, the 

remaining portion shall not be affected but remain in full force and effect.  
 

 Section 5. EMERGENCY. Being immediately necessary that the provisions of this 
ordinance be put into full force and effect for the preservation of the public peace, health, 
and safety of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, an emergency is hereby declared to exist and 

this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval, and publication as 
required by law. 

 



                                                                                                                                       ORD # ____________ 
 

2 
 

 PASSED AND APPROVED in regular session this ____ day of ____________ 
2018, with emergency clause separately voted upon. 

 
 

 ______________________________ 
 Reg Green, Mayor 
  

  
 ATTEST: 

 
 ______________________________ 
  Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 

 
 

 APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 ______________________________ 

 David Widdoes, City Attorney 
 

 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding SUP-015, application for a Specific Use Permit, to Marty
and Debra Rivers dba Hobson Street Motors to allow indoor new or used automobile sales at 106
East Hobson Avenue.

BACKGROUND:
The subject property is located at the Southeast corner of East Hobson Avenue and North Water
Street. The property currently houses office space. The request is for indoor new/used automobile
sales. The property has an overhead door to a  "showroom" as well as a fenced in area on the East.

The property is designated Central Business District on the Future Land Use Map (FLUM).

RECOMMENDATION:
On February 27, 2018, the Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission voted unanimously
to recommend approval to City Council with the following conditions:

1. No outdoor storage/display of vehicles.

2. No parking on the sidewalk.

3. Any signage or alterations to the exterior must go to the Historic Preservation Committee for
approval prior to any work being conducted.

4. All exterior signs and lighting must be in working order.

Staff concurs with the recommendation of the Planning Commission provided that the approval of
the Specific Use Permit is limited to the existing owner and terminates upon any transfer of
ownership or occupancy of the property.



Attachments
Case report 
Case maps 
site photo 



SUP-015 |Hobson Street Motors       February 27, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
February 27, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 
 

FILE: SUP-015 | Specific Use Permit 
 

OWNERS:   Wholesale Petroleum Properties Inc 
 

ADDRESS:  106 East Hobson Avenue/ 33 North Water Street 
 
PARCEL:  1000-00-040-000-0-020-00 
 

STR:   Section 35, Township 18 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL:  The West 50 feet of the North 100 feet of Lot Two (2), Block Forty (40), 
Original Town, Now City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, 
according to the Original Plat and Survey thereof. AND apart of Lot Two 
(2), Block Forty (40), Original Town, now City of Sapulpa, Creek County, 
State of Oklahoma, according to the Original Plat and Survey thereof, 
described as follows: Beginning 50.45 feet East of the Northwest Corner 
of Block 40; thence 26.5 feet; thence Southeast 27°22’ a distance of 6.2 
feet; thence South 74.0 feet; thence East 47.3 feet; thence North 106.7 
feet; thence West 50.15 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

LOT SIZE: .233 acres more or less 
  
  

ZONING:   CBD – Central Business District 
 

EXISTING USE:  Office 
 

APPLICANT:   Marty and Debra Rivers 
 

CC WARD:  Ward #2 Mr. John Anderson and Mr. Charles Stephens 
 

PREPARED BY:       Nikki White – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 

REQUEST: 
 

The applicant requests a Specific Use Permit to allow new or used automobile sales on the subject 
property.  
 
 
APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 

 

  

 

  



SUP-015 |Hobson Street Motors       February 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

As provided in O.S. § 11-43-113, the utilization of the SUP process is designed to address uses 
which are specialized in nature. The Specific Use list are so clarified because of the size of the 

land they require or the specialized nature of the use, or they may more intensely dominate the area 
in which they are located, or their effects on the general public are broader in scope than other types 

of uses permitted in the district. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The subject property is located at the Southeast corner of East Hobson Avenue and N orth 
Water Street. The property currently houses office space. The request is for indoor new/used 
automobile sales. The property has an overhead door to a”showroom” as well as a fenced in 
area on the East.  
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  
 

 
North: CBD Central Business District   
 
East: CBD Central Business District  

  
South: CBD Central Business District 

 
West: CBD Central Business District 
  

 

                           (Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated Central Business District 
(Special District #1) on the Future Land Use Map. Central Business District (CBD) is the most 
highly developed, and the retail and business core of the City and the Planning area. 
The historic character and development of the CBD make it unique to the City, Planning Area, 
region, and State, especially when combined with the Historic Route 66 segment, which runs 
along Dewey Avenue. The CBD also includes a mix of retail, business and some light industrial 
on the periphery and the Sapulpa City Hall, Police Department and Annex, historic Creek 
County Courthouse, and Creek County Administrative buildings. The CBD is a carryover 
Special  District from the 2005 plan.   
 

Flood Zone:   The subject property is not within a flood zone.  
   
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

Staff has had several calls regarding the application.  Once it was determined that the 
application was for indoor sales, they were in agreement with the application. 
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 



SUP-015 |Hobson Street Motors       February 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

 

       Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the application, with the following conditions: 
1. No outdoor storage/display of vehicles. 

2. No parking on the sidewalk. 
3. Any signage or alterations to the exterior must go to the Historic Preservation Committee for 

approval. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Vicinity & Zoning Maps 
2. Site photos 

 
 









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.D.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding SUP-016, application for a Specific Use Permit, to
Cheryl Jackson, Jackson Family Revocable Trust to allow an Air BnB (Bed and Breakfast) at
1003 East Lee Avenue.

BACKGROUND:
The subject property is located at the Northeast corner of East Lee Avenue and South Division
Street. The property is currently used as a residence. The request is for an Air BnB (Bed and
Breakfast) use. The owners' family currently occupy the upstairs portion of the residence, and
propose that a BnB use be allowed in the downstairs portion of the structure.

The subject property is designated Residential on the Future Land Use Map (FLUM) and the
application is in compliance with the comprehensive plan.

RECOMMENDATION:
On February 27, 2018 the Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission voted unanimously
to recommend approval to City Council with the following conditions:

1. Signage must comply with Chapter 4, Section 420.2.7 of the Zoning Code:  "One identification
sign shall be permitted for each home occupation advertising its use; the sign shall be affixed to
the principle building or customary accessory building and shall not exceed six (6) square feet of
surface area. No illumination of any type shall be permitted."

2. Parking shall be on a dust free, all weather surface, and off the street.

Staff concurs with the recommendation of the Planning Commission provided that the approval of
the Specific Use Permit is limited to the existing owner and terminates upon any transfer of
ownership or occupancy of the property.



Attachments
Case report 
case maps 
site photo 



SUP-016 |Cheryl Jackson       February 27, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
February 27, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 
 

FILE: SUP-016 | Specific Use Permit 
 

OWNERS:   Jackson Family Revocable Trust 
 

ADDRESS:  1003 East Lee Avenue 
 
PARCEL:  1630-00-009-000-0-070-00 
 

STR:   Section 36, Township 18 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL:  Lots Thirteen (13) and Fourteen (14), Block Nine (9), Woodlawn 
Addition to the City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, 
according to the recorded plat thereof 

LOT SIZE: .334 acres more or less 
  
  

ZONING:   RD – Residential Duplex District 
 

EXISTING USE:  Residential 
 

APPLICANT:   Cheryl Jackson 
 

CC WARD:  Ward #1 Mr. Hugo Naifeh and Mr. Wes Galloway 
 

PREPARED BY:       Nikki White – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 
REQUEST: 
 

The applicant requests a Specific Use Permit to allow an Air BnB (Bed and Breakfast) use in an RD 
(Residential Duplex) zoning district. 
 
 
APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 

As provided in O.S. § 11-43-113, the utilization of the SUP process is designed to address uses 
which are specialized in nature. The Specific Use list are so clarified because of the size of the 

land they require or the specialized nature of the use, or they may more intensely dominate the area 

in which they are located, or their effects on the general public are broader in scope than other types 
of uses permitted in the district. 
 

 

  

 

  



SUP-016 |Cheryl Jackson       February 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

 
BACKGROUND:  
The subject property is located at the Northeast corner of East Lee Avenue and South Division 
Street. The property is currently used as a residence. The request is for an Air BnB (Bed and 
Breakfast) use. There are currently full time occupants in the upstairs portion of the 
residence, the BnB use will be in the downstairs portion of the house. 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  
 

 
North: CG Commercial General (Patriot Café)   
 
East: RD Residential Duplex  

  
South: RD Residential Duplex 

 
West: RD Residential Duplex (Church) 
  

 

                           (Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated Residential on the Future Land 
Use Map (FLUM). The application is in compliance with the comprehensive paln. 
 

Flood Zone:   The subject property is not within a flood zone.  
   
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

As of writing this report, staff has received one phone call from a neighboring property owner. 
He was unsure of the request. Staff advised him to attend the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

       Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the application, with the following conditions: 
1. Signage must comply with Section 420.2.7 One identification sign shall be permitted for each 

home occupation advertising its use; the sign shall be affixed to the principle building or 
customary accessory building and shall not exceed six (6) square feet of surface area. No 
illumination of any type shall be permitted. 

2. Parking shall be on dust free, all weather surface, and off the street. 
 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Vicinity & Zoning Maps 
2. Site photos 



SUP-016 |Cheryl Jackson       February 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

 
 









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.E.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: Nikki White, Urban Development Director 
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Application requesting 2018 Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) Assistance from the Tulsa County Urban County Program for $130,995.00
for the Downtown Stormwater Project.

BACKGROUND:
The City of Sapulpa will be expanding the stormwater drainage system inlets at the intersection of
Dewey Avenue and Park Street to alleviate stormwater flooding issues.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff Council approve Application and Resolution and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
CDBG application 



















































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: Mike Haefner, Police Chief 
Submitted By: Chris Jeffries, Police Department Admin.
Department: Police Department
Presented By: Mike Haefner

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding declaring items located at the police department surplus
and authorizing staff to sell those items on the Renee Bates auction site or otherwise lawfully
dispose of same.

BACKGROUND:
The attached items are from pallets that have been set up to be declared surplus and sold.  These
items are no longer of use to the police department.  The items are listed on the attached 2018
Surplus List.  All of the items listed are on pallets and the police department is wanting to sell
each pallet as is.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the agenda item.

Attachments
2018 Surplus List 



2018 Surplus Items - Police Department 
 
Pallet # 7 
 

2 – Single electric/manual gun racks for automobile 
24 – Dual electric/manual gun racks (rifle and shotgun) 
 

Pallet # 8  
 

1 – Estate Heavy duty Dryer 
1 – Carrier exterior A/C and heating unit 
1 – Honda EZ 2500 generator 
 

Pallet # 9 
 

9 – MPH K55 Doppler Radar Digital indicator units 
9 – MPH antenna units 
3 – Eagle Traffic Radar Systems 
3 – Eagle Traffic Antennas 
22 – Gensis II radar Units 
1 – Gensis Radar Unit 
1 – Gensis Hand Held VP radar gun 
44 – Gensis Antenna Units 
1 – Medium size box containing misc wires and radar switches 
12- Switch boxes (signal brand) 
17 – Siren box switches (signal brand) 
4 – Arrow stick switch boxes (signal brand) 
9 – Traffic Backer multi flash switches (galls) 
2 – Red Beam Bulbs 
4 – Remote Halogen II lights for 98 crown vic 
 

Pallet # 10 
 

11- metal consoles for middle of vehicles 
11 – Switch boxes for emergency lights 
10 – Siren control boxes 
11 – Whellen/signal arrow sticks 
4 – Siren Speakers 
2 – Strobe power packs 
1 – Whellen Strobe light 
1 – Gensis II radar unit with 1 remote switch and 2 radar unit heads 
2 – mobile recorder trunk systems 
Misc. wires and connectors 
 

Pallet # 11 
 
2 – star sabre light bars 
2 – Vector light bars with arrow sticks 
3 – Dual electric/manual gun racks 
3 – MPH camcorder recording boxes containing DVD mobile recorders) no cameras 



 
Page 2 
 
Pallet # 12 
 

1 – KDS monitor for computer 
1 – Cannon AE-1 camera with bag 
1 – sunpak auto S44 Thyister flash 
16 – Motorola Radius CM300 VHF radios 
3 - Motorola smart net max trac  
11 - Maxon VHF radios 
4 – Ericsson VHF radios 
3 – midland VHF radios 
5 – Motorola VHF microphones 
4 – Maxon VHF microphones 
1 – Ericsson VHF microphone 
12 – Motorola XTS 5000 Walkie Chargers 
15 – Impress XTS 5000 Walkie Chargers 
 

Pallet # 13 
 

2018 Dodge Tail Gate (Black in Color) New 
 

Pallet # 14 
 

7 – Aurora Times 2 Speed Files (Black metal) shelving 
1 – MPH DVD mobile recording box 
 

Item # 19 
 

2007 Dodge Charger with unknown mileage: VIN: 2B3KA43H67H770952 (no motor, stripped for parts) 
should be sold for scrap.  
 

Item # 20 
 

2009 Dodge Charger with unknown mileage: VIN: 2B3KA43TX9H597654 (No motor, stripped for parts) 
Should be sold for scrap. 
 

Item # 21 
 

2007 Ford E350 Box Truck, Odometer shows 192,446 miles; VIN: 1FDKE37H5SHC15218; No AC; bent 
front axel; (Donated from private citizen in approximately 2001).  
 
  
 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: Mike Haefner, Police Chief 
Submitted By: Chris Jeffries, Police Department Admin.
Department: Police Department
Presented By: Mike Haefner

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution from Creek County Sheriff's Office
allowing Officer Ryan Matthias permission to work as a Reserve for the Sapulpa Police
Department.

BACKGROUND:
Creek County Law Enforcement member Ryan Matthias made written request to Sheriff Bret
Bowling to be allowed to work a secondary off-duty employment position with the Sapulpa Police
Department Reserves.  The County Resolution approving this request is attached and is
specifically contingent upon the approval of the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this agenda item.

Attachments
Resolution 





AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
Amending the Sapulpa City Code, Part 9, Licensing and Business Regulations, Section 9-101 and
Section 9-109, by Specifying Authorization  for Receipt and Delivery of Transport Gas as
Licensed Activity; Providing for an Effective Date; Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of
Ordinances in Conflict with this Ordinance;  Providing that if any Part or Parts of this Ordinance
are held Invalid or Ineffective, the Remaining Portions shall not be Affected; and Declaring an
Emergency.

BACKGROUND:
This Ordinance amends the City Code to include receipt and/or delivery of transport gas as a
specified licensed activity within the City of Sapulpa, as authorized by Ordinance No. 2782.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve this Ordinance and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
Ordinance 



ORDINANCE NUMBER _____

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
THE SAPULPA CITY CODE, PART 9, LICENSING AND BUSINESS
REGULATIONS, SECTION 9-101 AND SECTION 9-109, BY SPECIFYING
AUTHORIZATION  FOR RECEIPT AND DELIVERY OF TRANSPORT GAS
AS LICENSED ACTIVITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE;  PROVIDING THAT IF ANY PART OR
PARTS OF THIS ORDINANCE ARE HELD INVALID OR INEFFECTIVE, THE
REMAINING PORTIONS SHALL NOT BE AFFECTED; AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA:

Section 1. The Sapulpa City Code, Part 9, Chapter 1, Occupational Licenses,
Section 9-101 is hereby repealed, amended, revised, and replaced to read as follows:

“SECTION 9-101 LICENSE DEFINED; LEVY.

A license is the written authority of the City, issued by its duly authorized agent,
employee, or officer, conferring permission on some person to pursue and exercise a
trade, occupation, or business, including the receipt or delivery of gas through use of any
City franchise holder’s distribution system located in the public ways of the City, for a
definite period of time within the limits of the City, under the conditions prescribed by
ordinance. A license fee is hereby levied on every person engaging in, exercising, or
pursuing any business, profession, trade, occupation, or privilege in this City, for the annual
amount as set forth in the Master Fee Schedule.”

Section 2. The Sapulpa City Code, Part 9, Chapter 1, Occupational Licenses,
Section 9-109 is hereby repealed, amended, revised, and replaced to read as follows:

“SECTION 9-109 LICENSE MAY BE REVOKED.

All licenses issued by the City shall be subject to revocation by the duly authorized
officer of  the City Council upon any breach of any condition prescribed by ordinance for
the regulation of such licensed occupation, including Ordinance No. 2787, or if the licensee
operates the licensed occupation or business in violation of the laws of the City or the State
or in violation of any law or regulation of the United States government. The duly
authorized officer shall mean the City Clerk in all instances except when some other
person or board is given the authority by ordinance to revoke or suspend the particular
license. The duly authorized officer shall either give written notice, by personal service or

1



by mail, to the licensee, of the revocation of his license or the suspension of the same,
which notice, if mailed, shall be mailed to the address given on the application or license.”

Section 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are

repealed to the extent of conflict only.

Section 4. If any part or parts of this ordinance are held invalid or ineffective, the
remaining portion shall not be affected but remain in full force and effect.

Section 5. EMERGENCY. Being immediately necessary that the provisions of this
ordinance be put into full force and effect for the preservation of the public peace, health,
and safety of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, an emergency is hereby declared to exist and
this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval, and publication
as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED in regular session this ____ day of ____________
2018, with emergency clause separately voted upon.

________________________________

Reg Green, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________________ _________________________________

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

2



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.D.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Becky McGinnis, HR Director
Department: Human Resources
Presented By: Becky McGinnis

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the renewal of City of Sapulpa Employee Dental
Insurance with Delta Dental Plan of Oklahoma.

BACKGROUND:
Staff received a renewal quotation from Delta Dental, our current employee dental insurance
carrier for a 15.01% increase in premium.

The Employee Insurance Committee held meetings on the matter and agreed to plan design
changes within the plan.  This reduced the increase to a 8.12% renewal.  The City portion of the
increase is $11,068.78.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Mayor and City Councilors approve the renewal.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $11,068.78
To be paid from: Insurance Fund
Account number: 55-555-392



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.E.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Becky McGinnis, HR Director
Department: Human Resources
Presented By: Becky McGinnis

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the renewal of City of Sapulpa Employee Health
Insurance with Community Care Company.

BACKGROUND:
Staff received a renewal quotation from Community Care, our current employee health insurance
carrier.  Our broker negotiated with Community Care reducing the increase from 11.53% to 4%. 
Approximately half of the increase is a governmental tax which is required by the Affordable
Care Act.  The City portion of the increase is a $45,790.85 increase in premium.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Mayor and City Councilors approve the City of Sapulpa Health Insurance
renewal.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $45,790.85
To be paid from: Insurance Fund
Account number: 55-555-392

Attachments
HMO Renewal 
PPO Renewal 







AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.F.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: Bobby Petitt, Water Treatment Supervisor 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Water Treatment
Presented By: Bobby Petitt

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with Houchin
Electric Co. Inc. for electrical renovations at the water pump station in the amount of $15,156.00.

BACKGROUND:
This change order comes at the request of the contractor, Houchin Electric, and the engineers, Lee
& Browne.  The requested work will eliminate mechanical splices in existing main feeders and
eliminate junction in existing motor control box and remove existing wireway under existing
MDP.  This will correct code violations that were not visible until after work had begun at the
site.  For further information, please see attachments.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve Change Order No. 1 and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $15,156.00
To be paid from: G.O. Bond Fund
Account number: 83-576-405B

Attachments
Lee & Browne Field Report 
Change Order No. 1 









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.G.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discuss and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending
the FY 2017-2018 Fire Cash Fund annual budget by increasing appropriations by $9,890.00 to
conduct a Fire Department Master Station Location Analysis.

BACKGROUND:
During the public safety study conducted by McGrath Consulting Group, Inc. it was determined
that the current locations of the City's four fire stations were not ideal.  McGrath will conduct a
comprehensive facility location study to identify the most advantageous location for emergency
responses as well as the most cost-effective means of accomplishing that goal.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the resolution.

Attachments
Fire Cash Fund Resolution 031918 
Fire Cash Fund Budget Adjustment 031918 







AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.H.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: March 19, 2018  
Submitted For: Nikki White, Urban Development Director 
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
Requesting 2018 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Assistance from the Tulsa
County Urban County Program for $130,995.00 for the Downtown Stormwater Project.

BACKGROUND:
This Resolution affirms the City of Sapulpa's desire to obtain 2018 Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) funding to expanding the stormwater drainage system inlets at the
intersection of Dewey Avenue and Park Street to alleviate stormwater flooding issues. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve Resolution and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
Resolution 



ATTACHMENT E

RESOLUTION _______

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, REQUESTING
2018 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) ASSISTANCE
FROM THE TULSA COUNTY URBAN COUNTY PROGRAM FOR $130,995.00
FOR THE DOWNTOWN STORMWATER PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended (24
U.S.C. 93-383 et seq.), (the "Act"), provides that Community Development Block Grant, ("CDBG"),
funds may be used for the support of activities that provide decent housing and suitable living
environments and expanded economic opportunities principally for persons of low- and
moderate-income;  and,

WHEREAS, CDBG Regulations 24 CPR 570.307(a) allow counties having a total combined
population of 200,000 or more from the unincorporated areas and participating incorporated  areas
to qualify as an urban county;  and,

WHEREAS, Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, Public Law
93-383, as amended, authorized the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development, as a
representative of the United States of America, to grant to Tulsa County funds and administrative
responsibility for the Tulsa County CDBG Urban County program; and

WHEREAS, a Cooperation Agreement between Tulsa County and the City has been
executed for the purpose of participation in the Tulsa County Urban County Community
Development Block Grant Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2018-2019; and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and the City Council that the City
of Sapulpa desires to obtain assistance in addressing community development needs and hereby
requests the Tulsa County CDBG Urban County program to provide assistance.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council that the City
of Sapulpa affirms its commitment to take all action within its power to facilitate the receipt of the
assistance of community development funds, and upon receipt to administer said grant by the rules
and regulations established by the United States of America, the State of Oklahoma, Tulsa County
and all empowered agencies thereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED in regular session this ____ day of ______________, 2018, in
compliance with the Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S. §§ 301- 314 (2001).

______________________________________
Reg Green, Mayor

Attest:
Subscribed and sworn to before me ____________, 2018

_______________________________________
Clerk Signature


	Agenda
	__541
	ATT_minutes.03-05-2018 city
	Presentations & Proclamations_Swearing In of New Police Officers
	ATT_Oath of Office
	Consent Agenda_AP Claim for 3_19_18
	ATT_Claims List 3-19-18
	Public Hearing_CDBG FY 2018 public hearing
	Community Development_Urban Development Director
	ATT_Case Report
	ATT_Ordinance
	Community Development_SAZ-945
	ATT_Case report
	ATT_Case Maps
	ATT_Site photo
	ATT_Ordinance
	Community Development_Urban Development Director
	ATT_Case report
	ATT_Case maps
	ATT_site photo
	Community Development_Urban Development Director
	ATT_Case report
	ATT_case maps
	ATT_site photo
	Community Development_CDBG FY 2018
	ATT_CDBG application
	Administration_Surplus Items
	ATT_2018 Surplus List
	Administration_Approval for Creek County Officer to Work as a Reserve
	ATT_Resolution
	Administration_business license add transport gas 
	ATT_Ordinance
	Administration_City of Sapulpa Employee Dental insurance renewal
	Administration_City of Sapulpa Employee Health Insurance Renewal
	ATT_HMO Renewal
	ATT_PPO Renewal
	Administration_Bid award for electrical renovations-water pump station
	ATT_Lee and Browne Field Report
	ATT_Change Order No. 1
	Administration_Fire Cash Fund Resolution
	ATT_Fire Cash Fund Resolution 031918
	ATT_Fire Cash Fund Budget Adjustment 031918
	Administration_CDBG FY 2018
	ATT_Resolution

